



NEW BRUNSWICK POLICE DEPARTMENT

25 KIRKPATRICK STREET • POST OFFICE BOX 909

NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY 08903

Communications 732.745.5200 / Facsimile 732.565.7544

www.cityofnewbrunswick.org

Deputy Director J.T. Miller

Public Information Officer

732.745.5259

Wednesday, August 11, 2021

Charlie Kratovil

Email: opra+request-25187-56b83753@requests.opramachine.com

Re: OPRA Request 21.08-457

Dear Mr. Kratovil:

My office is in receipt of your OPRA request dated August 5, 2021, and received the same. My office will begin to compile the applicable record(s) and a responsive reply consistent with the guidelines set by the OPRA statute. We anticipate completing your request by August 23, 2021. Thank you for your interest in this matter and if my office can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Deputy Director J.T. Miller

cc. Leslie Zeledon, City Clerk
Joseph Catanese, Asst. City Attorney